

Daniel L. Conklin, Video Creator

5200 E. Club Cir., #101

Boca Raton, Florida 33487

(561) 306-6025

danielc@louddata.com

I am a video producer with more than 25 years of experience. My specialty is outdoor, documentary style production, but I have experience in almost every area of video production you can think of.

I've shot and edited video for some of the most prestigious organizations in the United States and the world. My video has also been seen on all of the major TV networks in the United States, and many local stations.

In broadcast news I am known to always get the shot, get it edited, and get it on the air – on time.

In commercial production I am known for dramatic lighting, a steady hand and creative input.

In corporate documentary production I'm known for producing a good ROI, and putting together the story in an understandable way that will move your employees or clients to action.

And yes, I also do weddings and events in a way that makes the viewer feel like they were there.

Please take a look at my enclosed resume and my rate card to see where I can meet your video needs. I am positive you will be happy with your decision to use my services.

Sincerely,

Dan Conklin



[Daniel L. Conklin,](#)

Video Creator

5200 E. Club Circle, #101
Boca Raton, Florida 33487

Experience

Producer, Editor, and Electronic Field Production Operator

Food For The Poor, international relief agency, from November 1999 to May 2009.

CrossTV in North Broward County from April 1999 to November 1999.

WPBT Channel 2 (PBS) in Miami from their Delray Beach, Florida office, from August 1998 to April 1999.

Television News Video Journalist and Editor

Freedom WPEC TV-12 in West Palm Beach, Florida from April 1995 to May 1998. Worked for both WPEC TV (CBS) and WFLX TV (Fox)

Waterman Broadcasting in Ft. Myers, Florida from January 1994 to April 1995. Worked for both WBBH TV (NBC) and WEVU TV (ABC, now WZVN TV).

New York Times, Inc. in Scranton, Pennsylvania from January 1992 to November 1992, and from April 1993 to December 1993. Worked for both "WNEP Newswatch 16", and Fox 38.

WINK TV in Ft. Myers, Florida from May 1989 to May 1991.

WENY TV in Elmira, New York from April 1985 to May 1989.

These positions involve research, interviewing, writing, operating video cameras and editing equipment, remote microwave transmitting and receiving equipment, from cars, trucks, helicopters, and boats.

Awards

2002 Aegis Award winner for the production of **Love One Another**, a 24 minute digital video documentary about the programs of Food For The Poor, Inc.

Other Credits

Videographer for **Israel's Forgotten Heroes**, Emmy Award winning documentary directed by Jerry Levine, 1999

Education

Undergraduate School

Baptist Bible College of Clarks Summit, Pennsylvania from 1979 to 1985. Graduated with honor with a Bachelor of Science degree in Bible and a second major in Youth Ministry.

Military

US Army active duty for training from 1980 to 1981. Army Reserve from 1981 to 1987. Hospital patient care specialist.

YouTube Channel: <http://www.youtube.com/user/danconklin4>

Rate Card

Available Equipment:

I have a JVC GY-HM100u, which is a high definition, professional camcorder, in a small form factor, It is the latest in state-of-the-art technology and is capable of producing outstanding video and audio. The audio is recorded to high speed memory card media, which I can then transfer or trans-code to whatever format your editor can use to finish the production, if you choose to have someone else edit it.

I have a second Sony mini-DV tape camera as well, should you prefer it.

In addition, I have tripods, wired and wireless mics, and access to almost anything else by rental due to my location in south Florida.

I have the Adobe CS3 suite and Sony Vegas Pro and QuickTime Pro for video editing and can output to most formats including Blu-ray, DVD, CD. and for the web or email.

Rates:

My usual day rate is \$625.00 a day for shooting and \$625.00 a day for editing, with significant discounts for non-profit groups, if I'm using your gear, or if there is a guaranteed long-term project. or contract. Travel expenses should normally be covered by you, but I can arrange these myself, and send you a bill once the details of the trip are settled.

You can see some examples of my work on my YouTube channel:

<http://www.youtube.com/user/danconklin4>

Thanks for your interest and I hope to work with you soon!

Daniel L. Conklin